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Kate Masters

Subject: FW: Email 1 of 4 - Response to Submissions Report - Bettergrow Resource Recovery 

Facility - SSD 7401 - Fairfield LGA 

 

 

From: NAJARI ALAMOUTI Zhaleh [mailto:Zhaleh.ALAMOUTI@rms.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2017 12:32 PM 

To: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Kelly McNicol <Kelly.McNicol@planning.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Email 1 of 4 - Response to Submissions Report - Bettergrow Resource Recovery Facility - SSD 7401 - 

Fairfield LGA  

 

Hi Kate/Kelly, 

 

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted RTS and has no further comments. 

 

Regards 

Zhaleh 

 

Zhaleh Alamouti 
Land Use Planner 
Network Sydney | West Precinct 
T 02 8849 2331  
www.rms.nsw.gov.au 
Every journey matters 
  
Roads and Maritime Services 
Level 5, 27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 

 

 

 


